OiL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICOD

February 27, 1964

Consolidated 01l & Cas
4150 Hgst Mexico Avenue
Denver 22, Colorado

Ee: Consolidated #1-2C Ripley
N-26-32N-13W

Gentlemen:

On February 18, 1963 Consolidated 0i1 & Gas Company wrote a lettler
to the Commission stating that the Dakota zons of the above well
kad. been temporarily abandoned and stating further that the Jakota
side of this dual would be permanently plugged & agbandoned as

soon as the weather permiited.

As of this date we have received no further information indicating
that this work wag ever done.

Wil] you please advise.

Yours very truly

Emery €. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA: ks
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